UNIVERSITY OF

TORONTO

SCARBOROUGH Office of the Vice-Principal Academic & Dean
MEMORANDUM
To: UTSC Campus Leadership Forum
Cc: Professor Melanie Woodin, Dean, Faculty of Arts & Science, UTSG
Professor Amrita Daniere, Vice-Principal Academic & Dean, UTM
From: William A. Gough, Vice-Principal Academic & Dean A a7 2
Re: Academic Administrative Appointments - University of Toronto Scarborough

I am pleased to inform you that the Agenda Committee of Academic Board has approved the
appointments of the following Academic Administrators at the University of Toronto Scarborough:

Professor Jessica Fields Vice-Dean, Faculty Affairs, Equity & Success
1 July 2021 - 30 June 2025

Professor Karen McCrindle Associate Dean, Teaching & Learning
1 July 2021 - 30 June 2025 (including a one-year leave)

Professor Hugh Laurence** Special Advisor to the VP Dean on Undergraduate Initiatives
1 July 2021 - 30 June 2022

Professor Sharlene Mollett Director, Centre for Critical Development Studies
1 July 2021 - 30 June 2027 (including a one-year leave)

**appointment is approved at the decanal level and does not require provostial approval
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